Date: 10/18/2024 9:06:56 AM

Sender: "Business Account Services"

To:

Subject: RE: [External] FW: RE: 980 Alder Street Campbell River BC

Attachment: image001.png
Dear Ashleigh,

Thank you for contacting business account services. It has been noted on the account that there are no PCB’s. No other steps
needed at this time

Should you need any further assistance we’re available Monday to Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at 1 866 266 6366. You can also
reach us by email at businessaccountsenices@bchydro.com .

Sincerely,

Susannah

Business Account Specialist

1-866 266 6366 | businessaccountsenices@bchydro.com | 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m Monday to Friday
&> BCHydro

Power smart

BC Hydro - Smart about power in all we do.

Still getting your BC Hydro bill by mail? Why not save paper and cut down on clutter — just sign up for online-only paperless billing
today at bchydro.com/login .

From: CR SIGNS:

Sent: 2024, October 15 11:17 AM

To: Business Account Services <BusinessAccountServices@bchydro.com>
Subject: [External] FW: RE: 980 Alder Street Campbell River BC

Don't click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. If you suspect
this message to be phishing, please report it by clicking the Report Message button in the Outlook toolbar and select "Phishing."

Hi There,

Regarding the letter you sent out on Jun 7, 2024 regarding having our electrical equipment tested for PCB's. We

had the oil tested and the transformers contain no PCB's. I email the PCB contact with the Federal Government and
they have suggested I reach out to BC Hydro to see if I need to send the results to you. Please let me know how we
should proceed.

Thanks so much,
Ashleigh

CR Signs & Designs Ph.250-286-1259
Fax: 250-286-8098 2231 North Isl. Hwy. Unit A, Campbell River BC V9W 2G9

EMAIL: At this time we are only checking emails once per day. If you need a same day reply, please call.
HOURS: Shop hours FOR THE PUBLIC are 8:30 "ish" - 5PM, Monday to Friday. Weekend times are available by appointment.

Forwarded Message
From: "BPC PY / PCB PY \(ECCC\)" < bpc-py-pcb@ec.gc.ce
To:




Dated: 10/11/2024 2:52:49 PM
Subject: RE: 980 Alder Street Campbell River BC

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your inquiry regarding thePCB Regulations (the Regulations). There is no requirement for you to submit your PCB t
results to ECCC. Please check with whoever sent you the letter if they require your test results (I believe this was BC Hyd

There are requirements from the Regulations depending on the concentration of PCBs in your equipmeThe Regulation
prescribe end-of-use deadlines for specific equipment (if they were in use on September 5, 2008) and liquids containing PC
follows:

Table 1: Equipment End of use dates

Equipment/liquid containing PCBs End-of-use date

Equipment with a PCB concentration of 50 mg/kg « | December 31, 2025
more but less than 500 mg/kg (not located at
prescribed locations

Light ballasts and pole-top transformers and their
auxiliary pole-top electrical equipmentith a PCB
concentration of 50 mg/kg or mort

Current transformers, potential transformers, circi
breakers, reclosers and bushings-located at an
electrical generation, transmission or distributi
facility with a PCB concentration of 500 mg/kg ¢
more

Equipmentand liquidswith a PCB concentration c December 31, 2009 (or
500 mg/kg or more December 31, 2014, if was
granted an extension by
the Minister to the
Equipment with a PCB concentration of 50 mg/kg« | December 31, 2009

more but less than 500 mg/kg located at prescribed| end-of-use)

locations

Once the equipment or liquid is removed from use, it may be subject to the storage, labelling, destruction and repo
requirements of the RegulationsNote: Equipment that were subject to the December 31, 2009 and the December 31, 2014
deadlines must already be destroyed, according to the timelines under the Regulatic

Owners of equipment or products containing PCBs are legally responsible for their proper handling and disposal, including all
reporting requirements for the use, storage, shipment and destruction of PCl

The materials below should help you navigate the requirements of the Regulations. Let me know if you have any quest

Electrical contractor’s factsheet:

https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-change/services/pollutants/pcb-in-environr
/electrical-contractors-regulations.htn

http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection 2014/ec/En14-101-2013-eng.p¢

More information on the general overview of the regulations, labelling, reporting, recordkeeping, storage, etc. can
be found at:

https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-change/services/pollutants/pcbh-in-environment.

Information regarding e nforcement and the fine regime can be found at:



https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-change/services/environmental-enforcement/acts-regulations/abot
/fine-regime.htm

https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-change/services/canadian-environmental-protection-act-reg
/enforcement-compliance.html

Sincerely,

Elaine McAloney

bpc-py-pcb@ec.gc.ca/ Tel: 236-601-5519

From: CR SIGNS: Office

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 11:31 AM

To: BPCPY / PCB PY (ECCC) <bpc-py-pch@ec.gc.ca
Subject: 980 Alder Street Campbell River BC

Hi There,

We received a letter about electrical equipment we have that may contain PCB's. We have had the oil tested and
I'm wondering where I am to send the results. Some of the links on the governments website regarding PCB
regulations don't work or are broken.

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

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended recipier
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in emor, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please imme
delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of
error. Thank you for your cooperation.





